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Verity Allen

From:
Sent: 11 September 2023 15:48
To: Planning
Subject: RE: NYM/2023/0343, Manor House Farm, Troutsdale
Attachments: Manor House Farm Drainage form.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Blue Category

Alan Campbell Chartered Architect 
Cliff Bridge Studio, Cliff Bridge Terrace, Scarborough, YO11 2HA.   

   

To: Hilary Saunders 
 
See attached form re drainage at Manor House Farm as requested.   About 6 years ago a new septic tank 
was installed to the east of the Smithy. 
Since we still hoped at that time that we would be using the barn at some time as holiday accommodation 
this installation was of sufficient capacity to allow for all the buildings in the farm complex ( the old 
farmhouse had one from yesteryear). If you have any additional queries please let me know. 
 
Alan C. 
 

From:    
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2023 12:38 PM 
To:   
Subject: NYM/2023/0343, Manor House Farm, Troutsdale 
Importance: High 
 

Reference: NYM/2023/0343.  

Site address: Manor House Farm, Troutsdale 

The North York Moors National Park Authority Planning Service welcomes public engagement in all aspects of 
its work. You have received this email in relation to a current planning matter. The attached correspondence 
contains important information which you are advised to retain for your records. If you have any queries, please 
do not hesitate to contact us. When replying it's best to quote our reference number, which is included in the 
attached letter. 

Kind regards 

Chris France 

Chris France 
Director of Planning 
North York Moors National Park Authority 
The Old Vicarage 
Bondgate 
Helmsley, York YO62 5BP  
Tel: 01439 772700  
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk 
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